

Aztec, New Mexico
July 20, 1954

Mr. W. P. Carr

c/o Mr. C. R. Short
El Astec Motel
Aztec, N.M.

Dear Mr. Short:

On 6-8-54 approval was given by this office on your
Notice of Intention to Drill on your #1 Crandell well
in the NW $\frac{1}{4}$ Sec. 8-30N-11W.

Due to the fact that the survey was in error you have
now applied for a new location in this quarter-section;
therefore this letter will serve to cancel approval on
the #1 Crandell.

Yours very truly,

Emery C. Arnold
Oil & Gas Inspector
District #3

ECA:ks

cc: Oil Conservation Commission, Santa Fe, N.M.

USGS Office, Farmington, N.M.

October 10, 1954
Mr. J. Edgar Hoover

Dear Mr. Hoover:

Enclosed for you are two copies of a letterhead memorandum (LHM) dated and captioned as above.

Very truly yours,

Enclosed for you are two copies of a letterhead memorandum (LHM) dated and captioned as above. The LHM is being furnished to you for your information and for your use in the Bureau.

Very truly yours,
J. Edgar Hoover
Director

Enclosed for you are two copies of a letterhead memorandum (LHM) dated and captioned as above.

Very truly yours,
J. Edgar Hoover
Director

10-10-54

Enclosed for you are two copies of a letterhead memorandum (LHM) dated and captioned as above.

Very truly yours,
J. Edgar Hoover
Director